## **Henbury Parish Council**

Clerk of the Council: Mrs Sue Loxham Email Henbury.clerk@gmail.com Tel: 07811688868

Cllr David Nuttall, Cllr Mike Wood, Cllr Simon Browne, Cllr Jane Beeken, Cllr Janet Bayley.

You are invited to attend the Parish Council Meeting on the 8<sup>th</sup> November 2023, 7.30pm, at St Thomas Church Hall.

If members of the public are present, there will be a period of question time at the beginning and at the end of the meeting.

AGENDA		
PART 1 - PUBLIC AND PRESS	The Chairman will adjourn the meeting to allow questions from members of the public to last no longer than 10 minutes at the start of the meeting. After questions the Chairman will reconvene the Parish Council meeting.	
1. Apologies 23/108	To receive apologies for absence.	
2. Declaration of Interest 23/109	To receive declarations of interest.	
3. Minutes 23/110	To approve the minutes from 27 <sup>th</sup> September 202	
4. Beat Managers report 23/111	Will be circulated prior to meeting if available.	
5. Cheshire East 23/112	To receive a report from any ward members present.	
6. Status Update on Major Development Planning Applications 23/113	To discuss applications 19/3098M, 19/3816M, 19/5582M, 21/0289M. especially regarding electricity supplies outages and provision in plans future developments to safeguard supplies.	
7. Footpaths and Flood Risk 23/114	To discuss footpath condition / repairs and renews Henbury Rise to Whirley. To discuss the increase in incidents of dog walking on Private Land	
8. Lower Church Hall Car Park 23/115	To discuss any update	
9. Millennium Green Trust 23/116	Cllr SB to provide an update.	
10. Village Housekeeping 23/117	To discuss the flooding Church Lane / Chelford Ro and the vulnerability of the electricity sub-station	
11. Environmental Project 23/118	Cllr SB to provide an update.	
12. Review of Trees 23/119	Cllr DN to provide an update.	

13. Road Safety / Speed Limits 23/120	To discuss any updates.	
14. Highways 23/121	A537, Chelford Road, Monks Heath, Broken Cro Outcomes from the meeting with Cllr Craig Bro on 1 <sup>st</sup> November	
15. Budget 2024/25 23/122	Full council to approve the budget for the finan	cial
	year 2024/25 circulated prior to meeting	
16. Precept 2024/25 23/123	Full council to approve the precept request for	the
	financial year 2024/25 circulated prior to meeti	ng
17. Accounts 23/124	Cash book and bank reconciliation have been	
	circulated prior to the meeting.	
	Balance of account - £43,612.67 as per bank statem	ient
	to 25/10/2023	
	David Richards hedge trimming hedges etc Pepper St £ 300.00	
	Cheshire East Precept £11750.	00
	microsoft renewal £ 148.32  David Richards verges grass cutting + strimming 9th 14th £ 180.00	
	cutting + strimming 9th 14th £ 180.00  HMRC £ 56.40	
	Clerk salary SL £ 251.39	
	David Richards grass cutting + strimming 9th 14th amended £ 110.00	
	ChALC training course SL £ 25.00	
	Grant to Millennium Green £1,500.00 David Richards grass cutting +	
	strimming 27th £ 110.00 Poppy wreath (paid Clerks	
	Credit card £ 23.98 David Richards grass cutting +	
	strimming 4th £ 110.00	
	TCS Management - payroll fee £ 59.40	
	HMRC £ 56.40	
	Clerks' salary SL £ 251.39 David Richards verges grass	
	cutting + strimming 11th & 18th £ 220.00	
10. Planning Applications 22/125	To consider the following and institute and and	
18. Planning Applications 23/125	To consider the following applications and any since the publication of the agenda:	otner
	23/3688M HOME FARM	
19. Clerk's Report / Parish Council	To confirm the 2023 meeting dates. Proposed dates	 S
Housekeeping 23/126	10 <sup>th</sup> January 2024, 13 <sup>th</sup> March 2024, 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2024	
	10 <sup>th</sup> July 2024, 11 <sup>th</sup> September 2024, 6 <sup>th</sup> November	
20. Member's Report 23/127	Nil.	
To note the next meeting date	Wednesday 10 <sup>th</sup> January2024	

## Sue Loxham

**Clerk of the Council**